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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 3:19 PM
To: 'Katie Jamison'; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bob Asher
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Chase Settle; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Closure Report: EOG Resources, Inc-Artesia, Cotton MX Federal Com #1, 2RP-5394
Attachments: (C-141 Final) Cotton MX Fed Com #1 SWD 2RP-5394.pdf

RE: Closure Report: EOG Resources, Inc-Artesia, Cotton MX Federal Com #1.   
 
Ms. Jamison: 
OCD has received your closure request and final C-141 for Cotton MX Federal Com #1, 2RP-5394. This closure is 
approved. 
Regards, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
Artesia NM 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. 
In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 2:14 PM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Closure Report: EOG Resources, Inc-Artesia, Cotton MX Federal Com #1, 2RP-5394 
 
Yes ma’am, it is KEIGL-191111-C-1410. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Katie Jamison 
 
Safety & Environmental Manager 
EOG Resources, Inc – Artesia NM Division 
105 S. Fourth Street 
Artesia, NM  88210 
 
Cell: 575-513-9915 
Office: 575-748-4193 
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From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 2:13 PM 
To: Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com> 
Subject: RE: Closure Report: EOG Resources, Inc-Artesia, Cotton MX Federal Com #1, 2RP-5394 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Ms. Jamison, 
Do you have a PO# for this Closure Report: Cotton MX Federal Com #1, 2RP-5394?  
Thanks! 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
Artesia NM 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. 
In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 3:44 PM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Closure Report: EOG Resources, Inc-Artesia, Cotton MX Federal Com #1, 2RP-5394 
 
Hi Victoria, 
 
I’ve been searching through emails and I can’t find a receipt for this one. I know we submitted it via email on 7/1/19 and 
then Rob let us know about the web portal and filing fee. It took us a while to get setup and I may have failed to go back 
and upload the closure report again. I will get it submitted and send you the receipt and PO#. I apologize for the delay 
and confusion. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Katie Jamison 
 
Safety & Environmental Manager 
EOG Resources, Inc – Artesia NM Division 
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105 S. Fourth Street 
Artesia, NM  88210 
 
Cell: 575-513-9915 
Office: 575-748-4193 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 11:32 AM 
To: Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Closure Report: EOG Resources, Inc-Artesia, Cotton MX Federal Com #1, 2RP-5394 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
RE: Closure Report: EOG Resources, Inc-Artesia, Cotton MX Federal Com #1, 2RP-5394 
 
Good morning Ms. Jamison, 
Did you upload the Closure Report for Cotton MX Federal Com #1, 2RP-5394 on the OCD Fee Portal? If you have a PO# 
for this release, please let us know. 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
Artesia NM 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. 
In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 2:13 PM 
To: Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com> 
Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Closure Report: EOG Resources, Inc-Artesia, Cotton MX Federal Com #1, 2RP-5394 
 
Hey Katie, 

As of July 1st, Application for administrative approval of a release notification and corrective action will require the 
operator to go to https://wwwapps.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/OCDPermitting/Default.aspx  and provide payment for 
review of forms and/or documents. 
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Attached is a news release for Senate Bill 553 which establishes a fees schedule for the NMOCD. As of today, the fees go 
into effect and the payment is live on the OCD website. In order to ease some of the transition, NMOCD has put a FAQ 
announcement on our website. 

Thank you, 

 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 840-5963 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
 

 
 

From: Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 1:18 PM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD 
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Closure Report: EOG Resources, Inc-Artesia, Cotton MX Federal Com #1, 2RP-5394 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please find attached the Closure Report for a release that occurred on 4/8/19 at the site below: 
 
Cotton MX Federal Com #1 
Section 14, T19S-R24E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
30-015-23315 
2RP-5394 
 
Please contact me with any questions or concerns you might have. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Katie Jamison 
 
Safety & Environmental Manager 
EOG Resources, Inc – Artesia NM Division 
105 S. Fourth Street 
Artesia, NM  88210 
 
Cell: 575-513-9915 
Office: 575-748-4193 
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